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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: Jo Swinemer
Sent: November 13, 2025 11:56 AM
To: Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan
Cc: Alana Tapper
Subject: November Update

Please post for Council’s Information, our latest Community Development Newsletter. 
 
From: Jo Swinemer <jswinemer@easthants.ca>  
Sent: November 13, 2025 11:06 AM 
To: Jo Swinemer <jswinemer@easthants.ca> 
Subject: November Update 
 

 

Community Development Newsletter - November 

2025  
 

View this email in your 

browser  
 

 

  

 

  

 

The fall is flying by, and I know everyone is busy.  Here is a quick 

update with key grant deadlines and details on our upcoming event 

- register today for Funding Forward in two weeks! 

 

 

 

FUNDING FORWARD: Building Stronger Communities 

 

East Hants is proud to partner with Community Health Boards of Northern Zone 
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and the Fundy Region of NS Department of Communities, Culture, Tourism & 

Heritage to connect local organizations with funders, programs, and supports 

that can help strengthen the amazing work happening across our communities. 

 

This evening event, complete with refreshments, will feature short 

presentations from funders and resource providers, followed by time to 

network, ask questions, and explore opportunities for collaboration. 

  

• East Hants: November 25 | 6:30–8:30 p.m. | Milford Recreation  

   
 

 

Register Now  
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UPCOMING GRANT DEADLINES  

 

 

Canada Summer Jobs 

Federal funding to create a quality summer work 

experience for people aged 15 - 30. Not-for-profit 

organizations can receive up to 100% of minimum 

wage. Application portal is open now 
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Deadline: December 11 

   
 

 
 

 

East Hants District Recreation Funds 

Recreation capital projects for new opportunities or 

enhancements to existing ones. Application form is not 

available online. Reach out to Jo Swinemer with project 

summary and an application will be emailed. 

Deadline: January 31 and April 30 

   
 

 
 

Student Summer Skills  

Nova Scotia provincial funding to employ a post-

secondary student over the summer months. 

Applications not yet available. 

Deadline: Usually January 31  

 

   
 

 
 

 

Recreation Facility Development 

Provincial funding to assist with the development of 

facilities for increased public use and participation in 

sport and recreation projects. 

Deadline: February 14 

   
 

 

 

 

Watch for more news in the new year, including Volunteer Award 

nominations and more grant information. 
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Have a healthy and happy holiday season! 
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